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Ontario Energy Board
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Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Attention: Ms. K. Walli, Board Secretary

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: Comments from Great Lakes Power Transmission LP on Proposed Uniform
Transmission Rates Effective January 1 , 2010 (File No . EB-2008-0272)

We are counsel to Great Lakes Power Transmission LP ("GLPT"), intervenor in the above-noted
proceeding. Subject to the Board's determination of the January 5, 2010 motion by Hydro One
for a review and variance of the Board's decision and order of December 16, 2oo9 regarding the
cost of capital, GLPT does not object to the proposed calculations of the Uniform Transmission
Rates, charge determinants and revenue shares as filed.

The Board is reminded that on November 30, 2oo9 GLPT filed an application for 2010
transmission rates (EB-2009-04o8). In GLPT's application, GLPT is seeking approval for
updated Uniform Transmission Rates so as to permit GLPT to recover its forecasted revenue
requirement. GLPT's application further requests that its current rates be made interim as of
January 1, 201o and that GLPT's proposed rates be made effective as of January 1, 2010.

In light of the Board's indication that the proposed Uniform Transmission Rates may be
authorized as interim rates pending the results of Hydro One's motion for review and variance,
GLPT seeks clarification as to how the Board plans to deal with GLPT's request in EB-2009-
04o8 that GLPT's rates be made interim.
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